
 

 
 

Auction Donation Form 

What category would you place your item in? 
□ Events (dinner at your house, tickets, tours, vacation home usage) 
□ Items (physical items, such as jewelry, art, or other gifts) 
□ Services (providing a service for the winning bidder, e.g., gardening help or babysitting) 
□ Gift Basket (please provide a theme) 
□ Gift Cards 
□ Bottle of Wine for the event (bring to the Church on Sunday and give to the Auction team) 
□ Other (please indicate: ___________________________________________________) 
 

What is the TITLE you would like to use for your auction item? 
 
 
Describe your donation, as completely as possible. Use the back if necessary. 
 
 
 

If applicable, what is the quantity of your 
item? For example, you’re offering six seats at a dinner, 
indicate “6,” and the six highest bids will get those seats. 

 

What is the value of your item? 
This is required to be in each listing for tax purposes. Note: 
the initial bid price will be set by the auction committee. 

 

What is the donor’s name? 
 

 

What is the donor’s email address? 
 

 

Is there anything else we should know about your donation? Use the back if necessary. 
 
 
 
You can submit your information, via this form, to any Auction Volunteer or 
online by using the QR code on the right.  

Please submit all items and requests by Monday April 14. The auction date 
is April 26. 

Please EMAIL PHOTOS OF YOUR ITEM to Auction@rochesterunitarian.org. 

You will receive a confirmation email once your item(s) are entered into the 
auction system. Thank you!   

 

You can direct any questions about the event to Auction@rochesterunitiarian.org or 

● Marcia Mahood at 248-821-1974 or e-mail at marciamahood@gmail.com 
● Kathy Dear at 585-415-2553 or e-mail at kdear6635@gmail.com 

Thank you for donating to the auction.  Your contribution helps enrich our community in many ways.  
First Unitarian Auction Team 


